From: Getachew Tesfaye

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 6:02 PM

To: usepr@areva.com

Cc: Wendell Morton; Terry Jackson; Michael Canova; Joseph Colaccino; John
Rycyna

Subject: U.S. EPR Design Certification Application RAI No. 60 (957), FSAR Ch 7

Attachments: RAI 60_ICE1_957.doc

Attached please find the subject requests for additional information (RAI). A draft of the RAI
was provided to you on August 26, 2008, and on September 5, 2008, you informed us that the
RAIl is clear and no further clarification is needed. As a result, no change is made to the draft
RAI. The schedule we have established for review of your application assumes technically
correct and complete responses within 30 days of receipt of RAls. For any RAls that cannot be
answered within 30 days, it is expected that a date for receipt of this information will be provided
to the staff within the 30 day period so that the staff can assess how this information will impact
the published schedule.

Thanks,

Getachew Tesfaye
Sr. Project Manager
NRO/DNRL/NARP
(301) 415-3361
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